
;':enate Reference No. 93-14 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Faculty 

FROM: David Legg, Chair 
Nominations and Elections Committee 

DATE: January 31, 1994 

SUBJ: Slate for the election of the General Education Subcommillee 

Here is the slate for the election of the General Education Subcomm ttee, The election will be 
conducted at the February 14 meeting of the Senate. 

General Education Subcommittee 

(7 Faculty from at least four major academic units wi} I be elected) 

Jeanette Clausen, Modem Foreign Languages I 
James Farlow, Geosciences I 
Peter Hamburger, Mathematics 
Patrick Ashton, SociologylAnthropology
 
Michael Downs, Political Science
 
Clifford Scott, History
 
Mark Masters, Physics
 
Richard Hess, Communication
 
Rosalie Haritun, Music
 
lohn Cochren, Education
 
Sarah Beckman, Nursing I 
Sherry Hockemeyer, Management and Marketl 'g 
Jack Quino, Manufacturing Technology 
Harold Broberg, Electrical Eogineering Techn. logy 
John Brennan, Eoglish and Linguistics 
James Hersberger, Mathematics 
Sue Chubinski, Nursing 


